
From: Jeff Rensch <jeffrensch@mdrelo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 3:30 PM 
Subject: Match Day Info 
 
Last year we developed a comprehensive resource for the Medical Students at the University of Nebraska Medical 
Center we are sharing with medical students at other Universities especially for Match Day. Summary posted below. 
 
We produced amazing results for last years class of M4's for Match at UNMC. The letters of appreciation from M4s were 
eye opening.  MD Relo: Testimonials 
 
When M4s match, most need to find safe affordable housing in an unfamiliar city quickly. M4s start looking online and 
not exactly sure where to go or who to trust, they naturally are confused and stressed. The solution to this was 
experienced comprehensive research network. 
 
We have 30 years experience identifying doctor-recommended, hospital orientated Realtors we know and trust in each 
residency location. These certified Realtors are willing to advise and consult M4s at no cost or obligation with their big 
move to residency. It's a valuable resource and stress relief for M4s to know they can have a trusted doctor-referred 
friend waiting to help them through the relocation process.  MD Relo 
 
In addition, we have researched all the latest rental / housing scams on advertising sites like Zillow and Craigslist to 
share with M4s so they do not get taken. 
 
You are welcome to contact Sue Pope, Student Affairs at the University of Nebraska Medical Center UNMC as a 
reference on who we are and what we do.  
 

Sue Pope, Office of Medical Education 
UNMC  -  College of Medicine 
985527 Nebraska Medical Center 
402.559.4169 (office) 
spope@unmc.edu 

  
We understand Universities have policies against sharing outside information of companies unless it's deemed research 
and universally beneficial to the student body. Our research network will always be absolutely free, with no obligation, 
no unwanted solicitations ever and their contact information will always remain private and NEVER sold! see attached) 
  
We started the MD Relo Medical School Resource Program free for all medical students when our son Gage Rensch and 
his friends went through Match Day, suddenly had to move and had no one to trust for help. This research network is a 
tribute to their hard work and dedication to the medical profession.  D Relo: How it Works 
  
Please feel free to call me anytime on how we can possibly help your University student body. 
  
Take care. 
Jeff Rensch 
Founder CEO 
(402) 677-5333 cell/text 
MDRelo.com 
 

mailto:jeffrensch@mdrelo.com
https://vimeo.com/user91508143
http://www.mdrelo.com/
mailto:spope@unmc.edu
https://vimeo.com/299691556
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We make moving stress-free for Medical ProfessionalsWe make moving stress-free for Medical Professionals

 

Members quickly compare Cities.Members quickly compare Cities.  

We’ve organized the researchWe’ve organized the research

 

We’ve secured many great resources and discounts for MembersWe’ve secured many great resources and discounts for Members

 

 

We produce and provide educational resources for M1s, M2s and M3sWe produce and provide educational resources for M1s, M2s and M3s    

 

  
We take the stress out of moving when Doctors are on the move.We take the stress out of moving when Doctors are on the move.  

 

We educate our members about physician home loans.We educate our members about physician home loans.

  
We have 30 years years experience researching physician focused,We have 30 years years experience researching physician focused,  

hospital-team Realtors to advise our Doctor members.hospital-team Realtors to advise our Doctor members.

  

  

We’d be honored to help you.We’d be honored to help you. 

 

Our mission is to serve Doctors who serve othersOur mission is to serve Doctors who serve others… MD Relo. MD Relo.  
  

  
We are very grateful to our advertisers, affiliates and participating Universities thatWe are very grateful to our advertisers, affiliates and participating Universities that  

allow us to provide our service FREE to all Members.allow us to provide our service FREE to all Members.  


